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to the Liberal Arts building
last week. B

H. F. Goode Building Co. of
Taylor was the lowest of 12
bidders for the architectural
contract. The company bid
$87,000 on the base bid and
$4,400 on an alternate bid for
carpeting.

The mechanical contract
went to McDonald Plumbing &
Heating of Detroit which was
lowest of six bidders meeting
specifications, The company
gave a base bid of $66,240 and
an alternate bid on lawn
sprinklers of $1,150.

The lowest of nine bids on
the electrical contract was
Durand Electric Co. of
Livonia with a bid of $14,760.

Completion of the addition is
scheduled for July.
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COLONIAL SAMPLER
Early American

Take a look at the nicest rooms in your home. You've spent fots
of time -- and all that money -~ to make sure your furniture, {loor.
walls, and accessories match. Now look at the ceiling. It doesn't
match anything. But you can complete the picture with an Am-
strong Chandelier Ceiling you install yoursell. Choose from Early-
American {Colonial Sampler], Spanish (Santero). French Provin-
cial {Provinciale) that complement any styfe.

45¢..

How Drugs
Can Affect
Olympians

Questions should be sent to
the Community Commission
on Drug Abuse, P.0. Box
Drugs, Livonia 48151.

This Summer's Olympic
games have prompted a
number of guestions. We are
answering several
representative  examples
today.
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Q. What drug was the [l I.AUAN
Olympic swimmer, Rick
DeMont, taking? Was he Mahogany
cheating? Do you think he
should have lost his gold LOUVER TOP-

medal because of this? Who [l | PANELLED BOTTOM PRE-FINISHED WALL PANELING

was to blame?
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A. First of all, the drug,
(really a combination of three

drugs) was called Marax. This 1-3/8" ® KIRCLADY Walnut
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drug which has mild Bl ] louvers. . .letrooms “breathe. HI-GLOSS-DURABLE-CAREFREE SURFACE All Kiin-Dried Lumber from our
stimulation as a possible side ! covered indoor storage bins!

effect. 6-8-10-12-14-16 -- CHOOSE YOUR LENGTH
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This particular use of the
drug was legitimate so there is
no question of cheating.

The more difficult question
is, “Who's to blame?” There
have been a lot of charges and
counter - charges: the athlete,
coaches, team physicians
have all been blamed in one
way or another. The un-
fortunate fact is that, ac-
cording to Olympic rules, use

All Kiln Dried All
You Can Carry

WE CUSTOM CUT TO SIZE
ANYTIME

588

Sannary, durable finish

of the particular drug even if Your Choice in many colors and
iegitimate and properly CEILING-FLAT patterns. Ideal home
reported would still project
automatically require ONE-COAT WHITE you can do yourselt. PERMA-WHITE
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disqualification. ALUMINUM
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Q. I've heard it said that K
drugs ;re commonly used to NO LIMIT CRUSS BU[:
increase athletice BDMB. DOoR

achievement. The way

0lymp1c records have been
falling in recent years, I'm
almost forced to believe this.
1 there something to this?

P.M., Livonia

A. In fierce competition

Choice of 32" or 36" x 80"
sizes. Full Full 1-174” thick.
fully weather-stripped. All
hardware
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